
From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

If j 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 

Christ111a E1wm 
FedEx Shipment 770619568055 Delivery Exception 
Tuesday, June 9, 2020 11:45:22 AM 

We were unable to complete delivery of your 
package 
We made a final delivery attempt: 06/09/2020 11 :33 am. Pick up your 
package(s) today after 7:00 pm at 4170 DEL REY AVENUE within 2 
business days, or your package(s) may be returned to the shipper. 

See "Resolving Delivery Issues" for recommended actions 

See "Preparing for Delivery" for helpful tips 

Tracking# 770619568055 

Ship date: 
Wed, 6/3/2020 

Mindy Wilcox, Planning Mgr 
C>ty of !nnlev1ood. Pbnn!no Dlv 

!NGLEVVOOD, CA 90301 
us 

Shipment Facts 

·~·· Delivery exception 

FedEx rittempted, but'""'' unable t" ;;ompiete deiive1y ()f the 

fellowing shif:mxsnt: 

Tracking mrmber: 

Sldus: 

Dom T<ig mrmbm: DT·i 05386272 ,~ 83 

DT10563553i10i 

Service type: 

Weight: 2 00 lh 

Special ham:JlinglServices: De~lver \Neekdny 

Standard transit: 61-112020 by ·10:30 ri'n 

Resolving Delivery Issues 
The tearn)n (~dh:e~y l/,,1;:is nol t~G:"=':pk~ted :~; ournned tKd0~.'1!. V1/h1:H-:: 
~ipp~it~abk~. msn::..:J:on recommendations <Jt-:: ;:i.~;~o prnv~(~~~d. 

Excemion Recommended Action 
Reason 

Dorn· h1g wiii p;-ovide the ti;ne ;rnd cdd,es'. of 

the FedEx: !ocat~on 1...-1here you mnv pk::k up your 

Scheduled delivery· 

Wed, 6/10/2020 by 
10 30 am 

Attomey 
Na\u'd Fk"cc;rc;c'.> D<chm:e 
()ound! 

1314 2nd Stmet 

Nciu'al Rascurms Ddc'11se 

Cow id! 

SANTA MON!CA, CA 804()t 

us 



.i\vaHc:b!e or 

su~dn~~s~; 

sh~µm0nt, and a!so !ndica~0 ff siir.Ah::::r {,ksllvery 

,~Hm"=':pt iNm ti1:: rnade. 

Preparing for Delivery 
To he!p en::,ti:e -s.uGces-s.fti~ deHve:y of vour shlpment, p~e~1~;e rev:ev-.; 

the be!ow. 

Won't be 1n? 

\(nu :-nsy b:::: ab~e to ho!d your deHvmy at a Grn1venl::::Dt F::::UEx V\iodd 

Serv~G8 Crsntm or P0dEx ornce loGatirnl for µ!ck up. Track yr.JUf 

~;~:ipmeni to deteFn~~H:: Hok{ al f'~~df.>: ~DG~Uon '~vai!,~b~hty 

·:·:·,f·' -':::::~:~:·:<: .-:·:· t:::::~: ~-~'~"' ,:·- :>:·:~~:~:<}e~ ~:H~\' <~i 

Rrh!;;s;jl_l1Qll~~ 


